*Public Participation:* The meeting is open to the public. The EM SSAB, Idaho Cleanup Project, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Brad Bugger at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral presentations pertaining to agenda items should contact Brad Bugger at the address or telephone number listed above. The request must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Brad Bugger, Federal Coordinator, at the address and telephone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following website: https://www.energy.gov/em/ icpcab/listings/cab-meetings.

Signed in Washington, DC, on December 5, 2019.

### LaTanya Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2019–26621 Filed 12–10–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

# DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

## Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Hanford

**AGENCY:** Office of Environmental Management, Department of Energy. **ACTION:** Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Hanford. The Federal Advisory Committee Act requires that public notice of this meeting be announced in the **Federal Register**. DATES: Wednesday, February 5, 2020; 8:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m. Thursday, February 6, 2020; 8:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** Best Western Plus, 1515 George Washington Way, Richland, WA 99354.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** JoLynn Garcia, Federal Coordinator,

U.S. Department of Energy, Office of River Protection, P.O. Box 450, H6–60, Richland, WA 99354; Phone: (509) 376– 6244; or Email: *jolynn\_m\_garcia@ orp.doe.gov.* 

### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

*Purpose of the Board:* The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE–EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management, and related activities.

## **Tentative Agenda**

- Potential Draft Hanford Advisory Board Advice
  - Consider Draft Advice on Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Priorities
- Discussion Topics
  - Tri-Party Agreement Agencies' Updates
  - Hanford Advisory Board Committee Reports
  - Board Business

Public Participation: The meeting is open to the public. The EM SSAB, Hanford, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact JoLvnn Garcia at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact JoLynn Garcia at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

*Minutes:* Minutes will be available by writing or calling JoLynn Garcia's office at the address or telephone number listed above. Minutes will also be available at the following website: *http://www.hanford.gov/page.cfm/hab/ FullBoardMeetingInformation.* 

Signed in Washington, DC, on December 5, 2019.

### LaTanya Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer. [FR Doc. 2019–26620 Filed 12–10–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

# Agency Information Collection Extension

**AGENCY:** Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, U.S. Department of Energy.

**ACTION:** Submission for Office of Management and Budget (OMB) review.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Energy (DOE) has submitted an information collection request to the OMB for extension under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The information collection requests a threeyear extension of its Programs for Improving Energy Efficiency in Buildings, OMB Control Number 1910-5184. The proposed collection will enable DOE to better understand and improve building energy load management programs including the following four voluntary programs aimed at reducing energy costs and improving occupant comfort in buildings: The Home Performance with ENERGY STAR Program, the Home Energy Score Program, the Better Buildings Residential Network, and the Zero Energy Ready Home Program. The information gathered by DOE in these four programs is necessary for DOE to run the programs effectively.

**DATES:** Comments regarding this collection must be received on or before January 10, 2020. If you anticipate that you will be submitting comments, but find it difficult to do so within the period of time allowed by this notice, please advise the OMB Desk Officer of your intention to make a submission as soon as possible. The Desk Officer may be telephoned at 202–395–4718.

ADDRESSES: Written comments should be sent to the DOE Desk Officer, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Room 10102, 735 17th Street NW, Washington, DC 20503, and to Mr. Chris Early, U.S. Department of Energy, Building Technologies Program, Mail Stop EE– 5B, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20585–0121 or by fax at 202–586– 4617 or by email to *Chris.Early@ ee.doe.gov.* 

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Requests for additional information or copies of the information collection instrument and instructions should be directed to Mr. Chris Early, U.S. Department of Energy, Building Technologies Program, Mail Stop EE– 5B, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue SW, Washington,

# DC 20585–0121 or by email to *Chris.Early@ee.doe.gov.*

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This information collection request contains: (1) OMB No. 1910-5184; (2) Information Collection Request Title: Programs for Improving Energy Efficiency in Buildings; (3) Type of Request: {Renewal} (4) *Purpose:* The proposed collection will enable DOE to better understand and improve building energy load management programs including the following four voluntary programs aimed at reducing energy costs and improving occupant comfort in buildings: The Home Performance with ENERGY STAR Program, the Home Energy Score Program, the Better Buildings Residential Network, and the Zero Energy Ready Home Program. DOE encourages and assists the people and organizations that voluntarily participate in these energy efficiency programs to build or renovate buildings for the purposes of improved efficiency, reliability, and affordability. The partners who voluntarily participate in the programs include: Home builders, building trades and building-related associations, home design professionals, home energy raters and auditors, home inspectors, building consultants, manufacturers of building products, retailers, utility companies, financial institutions, non-profit organizations, educational institutions, energy program administrators and implementers, Home Performance with ENERGY STAR sponsors, state or local government energy offices or agencies, and other organizations that believe peer sharing will help them improve their effectiveness in encouraging effective energy upgrades. DOE proposes to continue to collect information such as names and addresses of voluntary program participants and organizations; estimates of how many homes these program implementers can get to participate in the programs, and information about building stock (no building owner or occupant information is collected) and load management strategies. The collected information helps DOE understand the participating partners' activities and their progress toward achieving scheduled milestones. This, in turn, enables DOE to respond to partners' needs and assist them in improving their operations to lower energy consumption and improve affordability. DOE published a notice and request for comments related to this current request for OMB clearance to collect information on August 16, 2019 (84 FR 41987) and received no comments; (5) Annual Estimated Number of Respondents: 962; (6)

Annual Estimated Number of Total Responses: 92,584; (7) Annual Estimated Number of Burden Hours: 14,383; (8) Annual Estimated Reporting and Recordkeeping Cost Burden: zero dollars.

Statutory Authority: 42 U.S.C. 16191.

Signed in Washington, DC on December 4, 2019.

### Alexander N. Fitzsimmons,

Deputy Assistant Secretary For Energy Efficiency, Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy.

[FR Doc. 2019–26680 Filed 12–10–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

#### DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. ER20-517-000]

### Supplemental Notice That Initial Market-Based Rate Filing Includes Request for Blanket Section 204 Authorization; Crooked Run Solar, LLC

This is a supplemental notice in the above-referenced proceeding of Crooked Run Solar, LLC's application for marketbased rate authority, with an accompanying rate tariff, noting that such application includes a request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest should file with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214). Anyone filing a motion to intervene or protest must serve a copy of that document on the Applicant.

Notice is hereby given that the deadline for filing protests with regard to the applicant's request for blanket authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of future issuances of securities and assumptions of liability, is December 26, 2019.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper, using the FERC Online links at *http:// www.ferc.gov.* To facilitate electronic service, persons with internet access who will eFile a document and/or be listed as a contact for an intervenor must create and validate an eRegistration account using the eRegistration link. Select the eFiling link to log on and submit the intervention or protests.

Persons unable to file electronically should submit an original and 5 copies

of the intervention or protest to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426.

The filings in the above-referenced proceeding are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the appropriate link in the above list. They are also available for electronic review in the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, DC. There is an eSubscription link on the website that enables subscribers to receive email notification when a document is added to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance with any FERC Online service, please email FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. or call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502 - 8659.

Dated: December 5, 2019.

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr.,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019–26659 Filed 12–10–19; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

### DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

#### **Combined Notice of Filings**

Take notice that the Commission has received the following Natural Gas Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings:

Docket Number: PR20–14–000.

*Applicants:* Louisville Gas and Electric Company.

Description: Tariff filing per 284.123(b),(e)/: Revised SOC DDC and

LAUFG to be effective 11/1/2019.

Filed Date: 12/2/19. Accession Number: 201912025007.

Comments/Protests Due: 5 p.m. ET

12/23/19.

Docket Numbers: RP20–314–000. Applicants: Young Gas Storage Company, Ltd.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: ATC Rate Adjustment (2019–2020) to be

effective 12/1/2019.

Filed Date: 12/4/19.

Accession Number: 20191204–5149. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/16/19.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the links or querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified date(s). Protests may be considered, but intervention is